
 
 
 
From: Fowler, Samuel W. <sfowler@nacintl.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 9:50 AM 
To: Garcia-Santos, Norma 
Cc: Wisler, Erin M.; Adam, James; Schroeder, David; Marshbank, Anthony W.;  
Smith, Howard; Sampson, Michele 
Subject: RE: LWT CHT non-conformance 
 
Norma, 
 
Thanks for giving me a call and an update on your discussions with the reviewers.  As we discussed on the 
phone, four of the NRU/NRX baskets are back at CHT.  To the maximum extent possible, CHT will be re-
performing VTs on the affected welds.  As part of this effort, CHT will be providing a detailed report to NAC on 
the results.  I will let you know when we expect to get the report after I have a chance to talk to our transport 
group and QA.  Also, let me know what date/time next week works for us all to have another conference call on 
this topic. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Wren Fowler 
Director, Licensing 
NAC International Inc. 
Office: 678.328.1236 
Email: sfowler@nacintl.com 
 
From: Fowler, Samuel W.  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 9:32 AM 
To: 'Garcia-Santos, Norma' 
Cc: Wisler, Erin M.; Adam, James; Schroeder, David; Marshbank, Anthony W.; Smith, Howard; Sampson, 
Michele 
Subject: RE: LWT CHT non-conformance 
 
Norma, 
 
When you get a chance can you give me a call at my office number below.  I wanted to get some feedback on 
what you and the technical reviewers discussed with regards to our previous submittal on the nonconformance 
(e.g. whether the submittal was sufficient to close out the issue or if there is additional stuff we may be able to 
provide that would). 
 
Thanks. 
 
Wren Fowler 
Director, Licensing 
NAC International Inc. 
Office: 678.328.1236 
Email: sfowler@nacintl.com 
 
From: Garcia-Santos, Norma [mailto:Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 8:14 AM 
To: Fowler, Samuel W. 
Cc: Wisler, Erin M.; Adam, James; Schroeder, David; Marshbank, Anthony W.; Smith, Howard; Sampson, 
Michele 
Subject: RE: LWT CHT non-conformance 
 
Good morning Wren, 



 
Thanks for letting me know about the PT and my phone.  (I have asked to fix it twice and the technician did not  
find any issues at the time.  It may be time to replace it.) 
 
I am working from home today and you can contact me through the NRC’s operator at 301-415-7000 by telling 
the operator that you want to talk to me and that I am working from home. 
 
Have a nice weekend, 
Norma 
 
From: Fowler, Samuel W. [mailto:sfowler@nacintl.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 7:59 AM 
To: Garcia-Santos, Norma 
Cc: Wisler, Erin M.; Adam, James; Schroeder, David; Marshbank, Anthony W.; Smith, Howard 
Subject: LWT CHT non-conformance 
 
Hi Norma, 
 
I wanted to let you know we looked into the PTs that were done on the affected welds on the NRU/NRX 
baskets.  Unfortunately, the same individual who performed the VT also did the PT.  Also, you might want to 
check your voicemail settings.  I tried to leave you one but the message said you aren’t accepting voicemail at 
this time. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Wren Fowler 
Director, Licensing 
NAC International Inc. 
Office: 678.328.1236 
Email: sfowler@nacintl.com 
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